EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE COMMITTEE SUFFOLK\ e

ACADEMIES

Minutes of the hybrid meeting held on 8 November 2022 at 4.00pm TRUST
Present physically J Wakelam K Sida-Nicholls
ASFC: K Brown, ASFC Staff member S Daley, Chair

Present virtually: J Bawden, ASFC Parent member (part) T Miller, OSFC Parent Member
N Savvas, CEO

In attendance: A Adamson, Deputy Head of Centre OSFC
A Hurrell, Group Head of Quality
C Durrant, Head of Pastoral ASFC
C Fisher, Group Director of Industry Placements
D Gartland, Principal ASFC
G Chittock-Nash, Group Vice Principal Students
G Evans, Group Quality Manager
J Robson, Head of Centre OSFC
S Small, Assistant Principal ASFC

Apologies: G Grainger, Chief Information Officer
K Points, Vice Chair
S Gales, Governance Professional
S Healey Pearce

Absent: L Chapman
N Burgoyne
Action
1. Appointment of Chair and Vice Chair

The Committee recognised S Daley as the Chair and K Points as the Vice Chair of the
Educational Excellence Committee for 2022/23, as appointed by the Trust Board at
their meeting on 14 July 2022.

2. Declaration of Interests and Apologies for absence
J Wakelam, N Savvas and S Daley declared their roles as Governors of West Suffolk
College. No conflicts of interest in relation to the items of the agenda were declared.

Apologies for absence were received from S Gales and the minutes of the meeting
were produced from the recording of the meeting. Apologies for absence were also
received from K Points, G Grainger and S Healey Pearce.

The absences of L Chapman and N Burgoyne were noted.

The Chair explained that in order to focus attention on scrutiny of the Self-Assessment
Reports, the matters arising will be deferred to the next meeting.

3. Minutes of the meeting on 28 June 2022
The minutes of the meeting 28 June 2022 were agreed as an accurate record.

4. Matters Arising from the meeting on 28 June 2022
All of the matters arising from the previous meeting will be reported to the next meeting
to enable the meeting to focus on scrutiny of the Self-Assessment Report.

5. Committee Terms of Reference and Skillset
The Committee received, considered and approved the Terms of Reference and
Committee Skillset provided.

J Bawden joined the meeting at 4.09pm




Risk Register Extract
The Committee received and considered the extract from the risk register and noted
that many of the mitigations are evidenced in the papers.

The Committee reviewed the risks and felt assured by the mitigations proposed.

ASFC Self-Assessment Report 2021/22

The Committee received and considered the draft Self-Assessment Reports provided.
The Chair noted that the Self-Assessment Report is a reflective document considering
our performance last academic year, and A Hurrell summarised the process by which
the evidence for the grades is gathered, evaluated and validated.

A Hurrell also noted that due to sickness, the external validation of the Self-
Assessment Report of ASFC has been delayed and will take place after this meeting.
The Committee will receive and consider any resulting feedback and changes at its
next meeting.

Quality of Education

S Small noted that we are self-assessing as Grade 1 and summarised the rationale
for the grade, including the key strengths, areas for improvement and changes
compared to last year.

The Committee discussed the performance of ASFC within the context of the Group,
as whilst ASFC’s retention rate is above the national average the majority of student
leavers transfer from A Level courses to vocational courses at WSC sixth form; and it
is within the context of the Group that ASFC (providing A Levels) and WSC sixth form
(providing vocational, technical and apprenticeship education) serve the skills needs
of local learners.

The Committee queried the figure stating zero ‘High Needs Funded Entries’ students,
given that elsewhere in the SAR it states students with high needs make excellent
progress. S Small clarified that whilst there are students with high needs only a select
number have associated funding for this.

The Committee queried how we monitor and evaluate the impact of directed
independent learning (DIL) on improving student outcomes. S Small confirmed that
the impact is reviewed as part of the quality review process with further information
triangulated at student focus groups. G Evans noted the high proportion of students
progressing to Russell Group universities also suggests that a positive impact for
students in strengthening their development which is reflected in their UCAS
personal statements. D Gartland added that DIL supports students to develop the
skills of independent learning and fosters a love of learning in these subjects
widening knowledge above and beyond the curriculum.

The Committee asked how this differs from the EPQ. D Gartland outlined the
differences.

The Committee queried why STEM has been self-assessed as Grade 2. S Small
clarified that this is due to the student results, which were not as strong as other
areas. The Committee asked the explanation in the QIP update below to be
strengthened to clarify the specific actions to improve student outcomes in STEM
subjects.

The Committee confirmed their support for the self-assessment grade.

Behaviours and Attitudes

S Small noted that we are self-assessing as Grade 1 and summarised the rationale for
the grade, including the key strengths, areas for improvement and changes compared
to last year.

S Small



Vi.

The Committee commended the strength in this area and the actions taken to
improve student support and strengthen the PPT team, and noted this would be a
good area for review as part of the First Hand Weeks so that Committee members
could shadow PPTs and see the impact of their work.

The Committee queried the engagement in the student council and reps. D Gartland
noted how this data is being captured and will be analysed in future.

The Committee confirmed their support for the self-assessment grade.

Personal Development

S Small noted that we are self-assessing as Grade 1 and summarised the rationale for
the grade, including the key strengths, areas for improvement and changes compared
to last year.

The Committee suggested including the addition of evidence from PPT referrals.
The Committee confirmed their support for the self-assessment grade.

Leadership and Management

S Small noted that we are self-assessing as Grade 1 and summarised the rationale for
the grade, including the key strengths, areas for improvement and changes compared
to last year.

The Committee discussed how tutorial sessions have evolved this year based on the
feedback of students and how this has increased attendance and engagement. The
Committee also discussed the CALSA project.

The Committee suggested including the parent feedback as evidence of high
expectations for students.

The Committee discussed the first areas for further enhancement and refining and
noted that this is evidence of effective planning and is a strength rather than a
development area.

The Committee asked for an additional statement to be added first to assert the
excellent experience students have at ASFC.

The Committee confirmed their support for the self-assessment grade.

Overall Effectiveness
S Small noted that we are self-assessing as Grade 1 overall, with safeguarding as
effective.

The Committee confirmed their support for the self-assessment grade, and
commended the team for their outstanding efforts.

2021/22 Quality Improvement Plan
The Committee received the QIP but agreed to review and discuss this further at the
next meeting once the SAR has been externally validated.

The Committee queried the amber rated action, given there was only one student who
was NEET, and this was due to medical reasons. S Small confirmed that student
destinations and progression is excellent, and clarified that the area for further
development is embedding more work-related knowledge within the curriculum.

OSFC Self-Assessment Report 2021/22

The Committee received and considered the draft Self-Assessment Report provided.
J Robson outlined the rationale for their judgements especially given the context of the
higher Ofsted judgement awarded earlier in the year.

D Gartland
J Robson

S Small

S Small

S Small

S Small



The Committee recognised that the Ofsted judgement was based on the previous
years’ results and so with new results we identify new areas of improvement.

The Committee commended the approach taken, and its use as a tool to further
develop the continuous improvement culture at the college and reaffirm our high
expectations for student experience and outcomes.

Quality of Education
J Robson noted that we are self-assessing as Grade 2 and summarised the rationale
for the grade, including the key strengths, areas for improvement and changes
compared to last year.

The Committee noted the strong student outcomes for students with high needs and
discussed that this should be strengthened within the strength’s narrative.

The Committee confirmed their support for the self-assessment grade, and for the
areas for improvement.

Behaviours and Attitudes

J Robson noted that the SAR is slightly different to the version shared with the
Committee and that we are self-assessing as Grade 1 and summarised the rationale
for the grade.

The Committee confirmed their support for the self-assessment grade.

Personal Development
A Adamson noted that we are self-assessing as Grade 2 and summarised the rationale
for the grade, including the key strengths and areas for improvement.

The Committee debated whether this area should be Grade 2 or a Grade 1 based on
the strength of the evidence presented. The Committee queried whether the areas for
improvement are more suitable in leadership and management and suggested
reviewing this with the external verifier and including further evidence of the extensive
student support.

The Committee confirmed their support for the self-assessment grade.

Leadership and Management

J Robson noted that we are self-assessing as Grade 2 and summarised the rationale
for the grade, including the key strengths, areas for improvement and changes
compared to last year.

The Committee discussed how leaders have ensured that there are robust quality
assurance systems in place and that processes are effective in developing and
improving teaching and learning.

The Committee discussed the strength of management to be accountable and self-
reflective and, to base decisions on fair analysis of the data; and queried whether this
strong culture should be added as a strength. J Robson to consider.

The Committee suggested including the addition of evidence about the excellent
learning environment as a strength, and to include in the areas for improvement
improving attainment.

The Committee discussed the areas for further enhancement and refining, and asked
for this to be reworded to clarify the judgement vs. the action.

The Committee confirmed their support for the self-assessment grade.

J Robson

J Robson

J Robson

J Robson



10.

v. Overall Effectiveness

Vi.

A Adamson noted that we are self-assessing as Grade 2 and summarised the rationale
for the grade, including the key strengths, areas for improvement and changes
compared to last year.

The Committee noted that quality of education is a limiting grade for leadership and
management and therefore confirmed their support for the self-assessment grade.

2021/22 Quality Improvement Plan
The Committee received the QIP but agreed to review and discuss this further at the
next meeting once the SAR has been externally validated.

Student Exclusion Report
There have been no exclusions since the last report.

Any Other Business
None.

The meeting closed at 5.57pm




	Declaration of Interests and Apologies for absence
	J Wakelam, N Savvas and S Daley declared their roles as Governors of West Suffolk College. No conflicts of interest in relation to the items of the agenda were declared.
	Apologies for absence were received from S Gales and the minutes of the meeting were produced from the recording of the meeting. Apologies for absence were also received from K Points, G Grainger and S Healey Pearce.

